
Taylor, Mary Ellen 

From:Taylor, Mary Ellen 
Sent:7 Nov 2012 10:43:15.-0500 
To:DeLeo,. Wanda 
Subject:FW: SIFMA Year-End Mortgage Finance/Securitization Conference 
-in case you don't have this, sending just to highlight Richard's way of characterizing SIFMA view. ME 

From:. Dorfman, Richard. 
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 2:53. PM 
To: 'DeMarco,. Edward' 
Subject: SIFMA Year-End Mortgage Finance/Securitization Conference- December 2,3 or 4, 2012 

Dear Ed, 

I have decided to use one of the above dates to produce a mortgage finance and securitization 
conference at SIFMA's 
headquarters at 120 Broadway in New York City. The conference would be positioned from 
retrospective and prospective 
views. 

I consider you to be the speaker of greatest interest and impact for the large and diverse audience we 
expect, 
as I have said before, so I offer you the opening keynote speech on the date of your choice, December 
2,3 or 4,2012. 
Our preliminary syllabus has the event running form 1:00PM through 5:30PM, with your discussion in 
first position. 
The subject matter can be entirely your choice, as diverse or focused as you want. Your very choice 
of topics would be news in itself. 

You would be followed by a broadly distinguished panel of six experts who we would expect to discuss a 
range of topics 
pertinent to the FHFA from the perspective of GSE performance, finance and operations, single 
platform, single security, 
reps and warrantees, servicing and the like. Clearly we want to underscore SIFMA's view that the 
government 
guaranteed part of the market, while it must be changed radically, must go onward and perform its 
indispensable role as the 
inception point of a vast and synchronous mortgage finance progression, resulting in a national housing 
finance 
system that is accessible, transparent, affordable, fair and fully prudential. 

The second half of the program will deal with the eminent domain matter, as it may exist at that 
time. Then there will be a 
discussion by a senior SEC official of their interests in securitization, particularly around AB2. We will 
close with another 
diverse. panel that will. look ahead to 2013 .. 
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I hope you will find this conference to be a platform that is attractive to you and the FHFA, and I look 
forward to hearing from you 
Very soon. 

With. regards, 

Richard 

Richard A. Dorfman 
Managing Director, 
Head of Securitization 
SIFMA 
1 Floor, New York, NY 10271 
0 
F: 

www .sifma.org 
www.investedinamerica.orq 

Confidentiality Notice :. The information contained in this e - mail and any 
a t t achments may be confidential or pri vileged under applicable l aw , or 
o t herwise 
may be protected from d isclosure to anyone other than the intended 
recipient(s) . 
Any use , distribution , or copying of this e - mail , including any of its 
contents 
or a t tachments by any person other than the intended recipient, or for any 
p urpose other than i ts intend e d use , is strictly prohibited . If you believe 
you 
have received this e - mail in error : permanent ly dele t e the e - mail and any 
a t tachmen t s , and do not save , copy , d i sclose , . or rely on any part of the 
information contained in t h is e - mail or its attachments . Please call 
202- 649- 3800 if you have questions . 

Confiden t i a lity Not i ce :. The information contained in t h i s e-maiL and any 
attachments may be confidential or privileged under applicable law, or 
otherwise. 
may be p rotec t ed from d i sclosure t o anyone other t han the intended 
recip ient (s) . 
Any use , distribution , or copying of this e - mail , including any of its 
contents 
or a ttachments by any person other than the intended recipient , or for any 
purpose o t her than i ts intended use , i s s trictly prohibited . If you believe 
you 
have received this e - maiL in error : permanently delete the e - mail and any 
attachments , and do not save , copy , disclose , or rely on any part of t he 
information contained in this e - mail or its attachments . Please calL 
2 02 -649-3800 if you have quest ions. 
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Confident i a lity Not i ce : The information contained in this e-mail and any 
at t achments may be confide nt i a l o r privileged und e r appl i cable law, o r 
otherwise 
may be p rot ec t e d from disclosure to anyone o t he r than t he int ended 
recipien t (s) . 
Any use , distribution , or copying o f t h i s e-mail , including any of its 
con ten t s 
or a t tachment s b y any person o t her than t he int ended recipient , or for any 
purpose other t han i t s in t e nded use , is strictly p roh ibited . If you belie ve 
you 
have rece i ved t his e -mail in error : permanent l y dele t e t he e-mail and any 
at t achments , and do no t sav e , copy , discl ose , o r r e l y on a ny p a rt o f t he 
information contained in this e - mail or its at t achments . Please call 
202 - 649- 3800 if you have questions . 


